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March 28, 2024

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
100 E. Erie Street
Chicago, IL 60611

Re: Potential Lease of Main Channel Parcel 31.01 to AAA Lease, LLC for use as truck
parking

To Whom it may concern,

The Village of Willow Springs has met with Pj Igic to review a land use proposal. The
Village supports their initiative to lease the property and will work to grant an operation
permit once they obtain their lease. The approval is subject to all permit applications and
necessary approvals of the village of Willow Springs.

If I can be of further assistance, I may be reached at RGrace@willowsprings-il.gov or at
708-467-3700.

Respectfully,

X

Ryan A. Grace
Village Administrator
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